
From: Chambers - Ross J  

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 12:57 PM 
To: Brent Ferguson; Ruchi Bhatt; Michael Pegg; Natalie Dabarera; Rachel Liebhaber; 
kyle.scott@ablawyers.com.au; zo.mcquillan@ablawyers.com.au; info@lasa.asn.au; 
admin@afei.org.au 

Cc: AMOD 
Subject: AM2018/26 - Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2010 

 
Dear parties, 
 
The Commission is in receipt of the attached correspondence requesting an extension of time to file 
submissions in relation to the above matter and for the Directions issued on 13 November 2018 to 
be varied accordingly. 
 
The President is minded to grant the request, as it incorporates a 4 week extension in the due date 
for both submissions in support of the claims and submissions in reply. Any party who opposes the 
requested extension of time is to advise chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au by 4pm Monday, 21 January 
2019. 
 
Regards, 
 
Casey Sutton 
Associate to The Hon. Justice IJK Ross 
President 

 
Fair Work Commission 
Tel:  +61 3 8656 4648 
Fax:  +61 3 9655 0401 
chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au 

11 Exhibition Street, Melbourne Victoria 3000  
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001 

 
The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of 
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to 
country and pay our respects to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
 
 

https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-corr-aigroup-asu-and-others-170119.pdf
mailto:chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au
mailto:chambers.ross.j@fwc.gov.au

